THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF BROCK

MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE

SESSION TWO MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

The Second Meeting of the Parks & Recreation Cotemibf the Corporation of the

Township of Brock, in the Regional Municipality Burham, was held on Monday, February 6,
2006, in the Municipal Administration Building CatihChamber.

Members present: Mayor: Keith Shier

Regional Councillor: Larry O’Connor until 11:30
a.m.
Councillors: Karen Windatt
John Grant
Reg Starr
Debbie Bath
Allan Simpson

Staff Members present: Clerk-Administrator Geoggé&raham

(recording the minutes)

Deputy Clerk-Administrator Thomas G. Gettinby
Clerk-Stenographer Susan Creighton

Facilities Coordinator Mark Warvill

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Debbie Bath called the meeting to order a®7Z.a.m.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Q) 1st meeting - January 9/06

Resolution No. 1-2

MOVED BY Larry O’Connorthat the minutes of the 1st meeting of the Parks &
Recreation Committee as held on January 9, 200&dbpted as typed and circulated.

MOTION CARRIED

Regional Councillor Larry O’Connor advised thaistnecessary for him to leave for a
presentation at Queen’s Park at 11:30 a.m. today.

HEARING OF DEPUTATIONS

Q) 1:30 p.m. — JC Productions, Jason Canavan — digital adiregtigroposal

(2) 1:45 p.m. — Sunderland & District Historical Society, JoleMenro — update on
Heritage Plaque Program (refer to Communicatior6#22 attached)

SEE LATER IN THE MEETING.
PETITIONS-NIL

COMMUNICATIONS REFERRED OR SUBMITTED TO COMMITTE

70 Jodi Colby — Sunderland Arena User Agreements
103  Cannington Minor Hockey Association — Arena Adisement

200 Mark Warvill - memo re: Electrical Safety Aatfty



SESSION TWO -2- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

Resolution No. 2-2

MOVED BY John Grantthat communications 70, 103 and 200 be receivad fo
information and filed.
MOTION CARRIED

84 Cannington Lions Club — requesting assistantlk and permission for Canada
Day Celebration on July 1, 2006

Resolution No. 3-2

MOVED BY Reg Starrthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committees imo
objection to the Cannington Lions Club’s requesistained within communication # 84
subject to compliance with staff.

MOTION CARRIED

235  Sunderland Skating Club - requesting permisgiohost 2007 Interclub Figure
Skating Competition

Resolution No. 4-2

MOVED BY Allan Simpsonthat the Parks & Recreation Committee has no @bjeto
the request as per communication # 235 subjedairtpliance with staff directions.

MOTION CARRIED

241 Mark Warvill — Report 2006-PR-01 — Brock Prelease 1 Planting/Landscaping
Proposals

Facilities Coordinator Mark Warvill was present teview with the committee the
proposals submitted in response to the requegirégosals for the Brock Pride Phase 1
Planting/Landscaping project, as outlined withirmoounication 241. Proposals were
submitted by Revive landscaping, IDM Landscapeshit Turnbull Ltd

In discussing the proposals, Councillor John Graoiied that each proposal is very
different and that the costs vary. He enquiredtiwrethere was a common theme quoted
when the rfp was sent out and was advised thatrttexia is that the plantings/design be
consistent with the age of the building. CouncilBrant requested a review of the
funding and was advised by the Facilities Coorain#tat the municipality was eligible
for a maximum of $10,000.00 and that in order tbthe $10,000.00, $11,000.00 needs
to be spent on the project. He further enquire@thdr insurance coverages had been
requested and was advised not at this time.

There was some discussion insofar as advancing gratylny March 31, 2006 in order to
meet SLFCDC criteria but before and work was uraden and what guarantees are in
place to ensure that the work is completed to #tisfaction of the municipality and by
the June 30, 2006 deadline.

Because of the variance in the cost of the proposabmitted, the committee requested
that each of the bidders be advised of the fundmgunt available and asked to rework
their proposal to reflect the funding available ou@cillor Starr advised that he would

like to see each proposal broken down to refldmua, material and plant costs.

Resolution No. 5-2

MOVED BY John Granthat Parks & Recreation Committee receive Rep@d62PR-01
for information and referred back to staff for het consideration, reference
communication 241.

MOTION CARRIED

242 Mark Warvill — Report 2006-PR-02 — Review ofAa Ice Rental Rates

Facilities Coordinator Mark Warvill provided an ovieew of Report Number 2006-PR-
02.



SESSION TWO -3- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

Chair/Councillor Debbie Bath enquired whether cdesition was given to providing a
rate for long term bookings at arena facilities, é@ample an exercise class that would
use the facility regularly over a 12 week periodd avas advised that this was not a
consideration however would be a consideration wkeiewing future rental rates.

Councillor John Grant noted that previous ratesevgst inclusive and enquired whether
the newly recommended rates are in addition totgsivhich Mr. Warvill replied in the
affirmative. Councillor Grant enquired whetheramjnt arena rates are gst included and
was advised in the affirmative.

Resolution No. 6-2

MOVED BY Regq Starrthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committdes the
recommendations contained within Report 2006-PR-02.
MOTION CARRIED

243 Mark Warvill — Report 2006-PR-03 — Arena Useo@s Advertising Proposal

Resolution No. 7-2

MOVED BY Reg Starthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committpprave the
recommendations contained within Report 2006-PR4@3rence communication #
243/06.

MOTION CARRIED

VI. REPORTS OF SUBCOMMITTEESN | L

VIl.  GENERAL ITEMS & ENQUIRIES

Q) Cannington Town Hall Board (Communication #28)/

Clerk-Administrator George Graham advised that thames contained within
communication # 240/06 are those who are interastéodrming a Town Hall Board of
Management in Cannington.

Councillor Reg Starr advised that he attended a tingee regarding the
preservation/restoration of the Cannington Townl idiere it was determined that an
executive and fundraising committee be formed tcerafe under a Board of
Management. The focus of the group would be ttore&epair the upper auditorium of
the Cannington Town Hall for regular public use.

Mayor Keith Shier spoke in favour of such a boaethg formed and that he would like
to see Councillor Starr a member thereof.

Councillor Karen Windatt enquired whether the stgnes on the list were for attendance
purposes or for consideration in forming a Boardaihagement, noting further that one
signature is from a non-resident. Councillor Statvised that the list submitted is not an
attendance list but are 19 people who are willlogarm the Board of Management.

Councillor Starr advised further that the attendseate meeting were advised that it may
be necessary to advertise for members on a Boakbhohgement as is usual municipal

policy.
Chair/Councillor Debbie Bath commented that a nesident has been a member of the
Sunderland Town Hall Board of Management and theton-resident question is a non-
issue.

Councillor John Grant commented he is glad to Beggtoups involved working towards
upgrades at the Cannington Town Hall.

Resolution No. 8-2

MOVED BY Reg Starrthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committegate a
management board by by-law, for the Cannington Tdwall Committee, reference
communication # 240/06.

MOTION CARRIED




SESSION TWO -4- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

Resolution No. 9-2

MOVED BY John Granthat we break for lunch at 12:30 p.m. to reconvan&:30 p.m.
in the same place.
MOTION CARRIED

Chair/Councillor Debbie Bath reconvened the meetatgl:40 p.m. with the same
members of committee and staff in attendance. ddediCouncillor Larry O’Connor was
absent having adjourned from the meeting at 11:30 a

HEARING OF DEPUTATIONS

Q) 1:30 p.m. — JC Productions, Jason Canavan — digital adiregtigroposal

Mr. Jason Canavan of JC Productions Inc., a horaedbusiness in Cannington, was in
attendance to make a presentation on digital adiregt He thanked the committee for
the opportunity to make a presentation and proackt¢al@dvise that digital signage is a
relatively new concept in marketing whereby anirdatgels are sold and displayed on a
television which is placed in a high traffic aregls as retail outlets, and sporting venues,
such as arena auditoriums. The ads are eye cgtehith people are naturally drawn to
watching the television. This form of advertisiisgbecoming popular world wide and
being rapidly adopted by retailers such as the &wpTim Horton’s and in airports. Itis
an effective manner in which to convey message¢sntances the in-store experience
and mimics TV which is an attention getter. Itoaleduces costs for content changes.
Mr. Canavan provided an example of a digital ad.

Mr. Canavan recommended one or two TV monitoréiénarena lobbies to start, advising
that there are two types of ads available one b&iaiic screen which has movement and
can be programmed with audio if requested. Thersgds a video ad which is like a
commercial and runs 25-30 seconds, vs. the stdtwhach runs about 15 seconds. 60
static screens of 15 seconds each every 15 mimda&l run on a loop and be shown
four times per hour. Video ads are more costly thatatic ad and can be purchased for
a month at a time whereby static ads are sold j@aas duration.

Chair Debbie Bath advised that as part of this psaph Mr. Canavan is offering the
municipality 5 static spots per month to advertisanicipal events. Mr. Canavan
confirmed this option advising that his originatent in this regard was to assist arena
user groups with a portion of revenue being retdineethem, or the municipality could
use these 5 spots to offset municipal costs.

Councillor John Grant thanked Mr. Canavan for higspntation and requested
clarification insofar as charges and revenue sparitMr. Canavan advised that this
proposal involves a revenue split of 60% to JC Betidns and 40% to the municipality

based on a 7 or 8 month arena season which hamtastial to gross $33,600.00 if all

the ads are sold. Councillor Grant enquired whald/idear the cost to produce the ad
and was advised that JC Productions would prodaeeatl which in order to produce

revenue would need to run for 7-8 months or longseran ad of this nature running for
one month only would not be revenue generating. additional $75.00 is required for

video ads.

Councillor John Grant enquired of the Chair how sées this proposal dovetailing with
the arena advertising proposal presented by BoBdailand was advised that the arena
user groups were interested in the proposal. lltraquire further discussion by the Parks
& Recreation Committee whether proceeds would feel tswards a deficit or a portion
distributed to arena user groups. She does not wasee any type of competition
created, advising further that the user groupstfest could work with this proposal.
Councillor Grant enquired of the 5 static ads, hmany would be delegated to the user
groups and was advised by Chair Bath that this evbale to be determined, however to
keep in mind if it is allowed for arena user grotipat it would need to be allowed for the
entire community.

Chair Debbie Bath requested that Mr. Canavan axple cost to the municipality and
was advised that the municipality would be requiegrovide the television sets which
could be donated by a local business with a sitatla¢d advising that the television has



SESSION TWO -5- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

been donated by and then the business name. Uke sfatic ads by user groups would
take away from revenue and less attractive to mgeeyerating users as their ads would
be seen less times per hour.

Chair Debbie Bath enquired who would be respondiesoliciting the advertisers and
was advised by Mr. Canavan that he would do thentgajof the marketing.

Councillor Allan Simpson enquired whether there ldowe competition if the
municipality agrees to this proposal and was advtsere would be none in Brock. He
advised that he is currently speaking to the Townsif Scugog and the City of
Kawartha Lakes in this regard. Councillor Simpseiterated that Mr. Canavan would
create the ad to which he responded in the affiumahdvising further that dependant on
arrangements made, he would then send the munigipatheque for their portion of the
revenues generated.

Councillor Reg Starr commented that the municipdiés by times been accused of not
being transparent and that this method of advedisiould assist in making the
municipality more transparent when newspaper adshat always financially feasible.
He also noted that it would be a good way for tregiBnal Economic Development
Department to market Brock at trade fairs.

Councillor John Grant enquired whether the $33@DO0is the total gross or the
municipality’s 40% and was advised it is the t@rmidss. Councillor Grant commented it
is not a lot of money to share with user groupsibthiat much more than they had before
for their programs.

Resolution No. 10-2

MOVED BY Reg Starrthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committeger to
2006 budget discussions, the concept of digitalagig in the three township arenas and
the Administration Building lobby. Further that ham Region Economic Development
review digital signage for promoting Brock Townslsipd all regional municipalities at
promotional events.

MOTION CARRIED

Councillor Karen Windatt enquired whether the cotteei can anticipate a staff report
dealing with anticipated costs and an evaluatiothefproposal, prior to council having
to deal with the issue during budget discussiamsyttich Councillor Starr advised that
that is the intent of the motion. Councillor Witidalso expressed concern insofar as
competition between digital signage and the adsiagi proposal put forward by Bob
Gibson, to which Councillor Grant commented thaisitpossible that someone using
board advertising in our arenas would also consatex month of digital advertising
during certain times of the year, i.e. Christmas.

Mayor Keith Shier enquired how this would fit inedto the fact that there are already
televisions in the arena lobbies and was advised ithwould be quite expensive to
network the digital advertising with the existirgletvision programming, however that he
does not feel that the existing televisions wilkgaaway from the digital monitors.
Mayor Shier also advised he would like all pertinemformation prior to budget
discussions.

Clerk-Administrator George Graham enquired whethertelevisions required need to be
on cable and was advised they would not need tasbide advertising is on a CD rom
that he brings in monthly which can run 24/7.

Chair Debbie Bath enquired as to a timeframe td ®ed advertising should the
municipality consent to the proposal and was adviseMr. Canavan that he would need
at least one month lead time, however that the il the better.

Councillor Reg Starr suggested a trial run of digadvertising in the lobby of the
municipal administration building, however was a\d that this building does not have
the same volumes of people attending as compartbe tocal arenas.



SESSION TWO -6- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

Clerk-Administrator George S. Graham enquired waetmy of the local stores have
expressed an interest in advertising in this martnexhich Mr. Canavan advised that he
has only approached one store and an interestexist

Chair Debbie Bath thanked Mr. Canavan for attentlingnake his presentation.

Resolution No. 11-2

MOVED BY Reg Starthat we break for a 5 minute recess at 2:30 p.m.

MOTION CARRIED

Chair/Councillor Debbie Bath reconvened the meeding:42 p.m.

(2) 1:45 p.m. — Sunderland & District Historical Society, Joledenro — update on
Heritage Plaque Program (refer to Communicatior6#22 attached)

Jolene Munro attended on behalf of the Sunderlan®igtrict Historical Society to
provide the committee with an update regardingHbgtage Plaque Program. As set out
in the 2005 Brock Heritage Annual Report, a copwhich was provided to members of
the committee, Ms. Munro provided a brief overvieivthe program which recognizes
historical buildings in the area and showcases thétih a plaque stating year built,
original or notable owner and their occupation.e Brock Heritage Committee consists
of 6 members, two from each of the three localohistl societies whose job is to review,
approve and aid in the research of applicationse Ralf of the cost of the plaques either
small or large, $60 or $70 respectively, is paidt® municipality with the balance being
paid for by the applicant. Since 2002 a total gl&jues have been distributed. In 2005,
4 plaques were distributed and a “How to Reseamr youse” seminar was held in
June at the Sunderland Historical Museum. 200&goal activities are as follows:
» Distribution of 5-6 plaques
* A budget of $500.00 which would cover expenses
* A Beaverton committee member is retiring and needse replaced.
* Another “How to Research your House” seminar in \Beton and/or
Cannington.
e Updating of literature with website information amere detailed research ideas
» Heritage Week display at the Municipal Administoatibuilding in Cannington
the week of February 20, 2006
» Formal presentation of plagues to the 2005 and 208§ue recipients at a joint
historical society meeting to be held in Beaverbii:30 p.m. on April 18, 2006.

Ms. Munro advised that the Heritage Week them ikuta Places and enquired whether
members of the committee could think of places othan the three town halls that
would fall into this category. Members of the coittee advised of various buildings

that might fit into this category. Chair DebbietBauggested that if further information

could be provided that Ms. Munro be contacted diyec

Councillor John Grant enquired whether the rolehid committee is to inventory all
centennial buildings and was advised that theindds the plaque program.

Chair Debbie Bath enquired how well attended aee“Hhow to Research your House”
seminars and was advised there were 4 attende®aniderland and 6 in Cannington,
none of which to date have submitted plaque apjics. The committee has considered
doing the research required for a fee, however lioided against this at the present
time. Chair Bath enquired whether applicants fimel process daunting and was advised
by Ms. Munro that it requires a visit to the regisbffice to determine prior ownership of
the property, an enquiry to MPAC to determine whiga home was built and searching
census records to determine the owner’s occupadibof which is relatively simple but
requires time.

Mayor Keith Shier enquired of the deputation wha benefit is in obtaining a plague
and was advised it would mostly be personal prigewever that the information
obtained remains on file with the Historical Sogi#dr future reference. In addition, the
Plague Committee is considering doing a fundraissgndar once 12 plaques have been
distributed.



SESSION TWO -7- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

VII.

Resolution No. 12-2

MOVED BY Reg Starrthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committeer the
request by the Brock Heritage Committee for $500r0Q006 for heritage plaques to
2006 budget discussions. Further that a heritégmay at the Administration Building,
February 20, be allowed.

MOTION CARRIED

GENERAL ITEMS & ENQUIRIES(cont.)

2 Councillor John Grant — Big Brothers/Big Sist&owling

Councillor John Grant enquired whether membershefdommittee were interested in
forming a team to bowl in the Big Brothers/Big $ist annual bowling event. Staff were
requested to confirm that a team from Brock Towmstwuld attend this event.

3) Councillor Karen Windatt — Beaverton-Thorah AaeSignage

Councillor Karen Windatt advised that the sign lo@ Beaverton-Thorah Arena is in need
of attention as it is rather tired looking, to whiEacilities Coordinator Mark Warvill
advised that he would follow-up in this regard.

(4) Councillor Allan Simpson — Manilla Community Ha

Councillor Allan Simpson acknowledged the assigtaot Facilities Coordinator Mark
Warvill in having the furnace at the Manilla ComnitynHall repaired. He further
advised that a meeting of the Manilla Hall Boardsvield and that he was not invited to
this meeting, however that minutes from the meetivaye been forwarded to the
municipality as well as a financial statement whible Treasurer advises he has not
received. Another meeting has tentatively beeangred for February 15, 2006.

5) Councillor Allan Simpson — Sunderland Town Hatffiti

Councillor Allan Simpson enquired as to the staifibaving the graffiti removed from
the Sunderland Town Hall and was advised by thditieg Coordinator that a solution
has been obtained and that they are quite confittexttthe graffiti can be removed,
however the product cannot be used during coldiveeat

Councillor Simpson enquired as to whether the dabtse Sunderland Town Hall have
arrived and was advised by the Facilities Coordingtat in speaking to the contractor
this morning, he advised that he would follow-uptims regard and report back his
findings.

(6) Facilities Coordinator Mark Warvill — Beavertdown Hall

Facilities Coordinator Mark Warvill advised that has received a request from the
Beaverton Town Hall Players to remove a decommigsioradiator from the upper
auditorium of the Beaverton Town Hall. He furttegtvised that he has received verbal
confirmation from the Beaverton Town Hall Boardtttizey have no objection to having
the carpeting to the upper auditorium removed/Ela

Resolution No. 13-2

MOVED BY Karen Windattthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committek a
staff to arrange to have the old radiator in theawpauditorium removed by the
municipality.

MOTION CARRIED

Resolution No. 14-2

MOVED BY Karen Windattthat Brock Township Parks & Recreation Committee
include the removal and/or replacement of the dagee the Beaverton Town Hall
auditorium stairs to the 2006 budget discussions.

MOTION CARRIED




SESSION TWO -8- MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2006

(6) Public Questions and Clarification
There were no public questions for clarification.

VIIl.  ADJOURNMENT

Resolution No. 14-2

MOVED BY Reg Starthat we do now adjourn at 3:30 p.m.

MOTION CARRIED

CHAIR

SECRETARY



